

# Parvaneh Khasmakhi

## Objectives

Chicago, IL

[parvanehebra@yahoo.com](mailto:parvanehebra@yahoo.com)

+1 773 803 5901

Attentive and qualified Medical Surgical Registered Nurse with 2+ years of professional experience. Eager to deliver compassionate nursing care to patients with medical and surgical conditions. In previous roles managed a team of RNs in a 50 -bed Med/Surg unit, and coached incoming nursing staff.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### Med/Surg Registered Nurse

COMMUNITY FIRST MEDICAL CENTER - Chicago Hospital - Chicago, IL

April 2020 to Present

- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, including treatment, medications and IVs administered, discharge instructions and follow-up care.
- Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis and treatment.
- Managed patients' pain by implementing pharmacological and non-pharmacological pain management interventions .
- Educated patients and families on medical-surgical procedures, therapeutic regimens and pain management techniques.
- Managed admission, transfer, discharge responsibilities
- Followed all personal and health data procedures to effectively comply with HIPAA laws and prevent information breaches.
- Demonstrated ability to advocate for and strive to protect health, safety, and rights of patient.
- Oriented new hires, providing guidance and mentor ship when teaching on hospital policies, emergency procedures and nursing best practices.
- Promoted to charge nurse after seven months of employment

### Staff Registered Nurse

ManorCare Nursing and Rehab Center - Palos Heights, IL

June 2018 to Present

- Monitored patients' vital signs.
- Delivered medications via IV, PO, SQ, IM injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.
- Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Directed patient care by initiating and following through with plan of care, continuing care and discharge instructions.
- Assessed physical, psychological, physiologic and cognitive status of patients.
- Monitored patients' conditions and reported changes in physical ability, appearance and behavior to discuss treatment with physicians.
- Maintained and management of patients database in PCC software

## Education

---

### **BSN in Nursing**

Resurrection University - Chicago, IL

January 2016 to August 2017

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

## Skills

---

- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration via IV/PO/SQ/IM, using PICC/Central line, inserting IV's/ IV therapy, care of drains/ tubes, proding for safe patient environment, communication, patient rights, collaboration, problem- solving (2 years)
- Pain management
- Administration of blood and blood products
- Vital Signs
- Epic, PCC (2 years)
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Licensed registered Nurse-current**

May 2018

### **ACLS current**

February 2020 to February 2022

### **PALS-current**

February 2020 to February 2022

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers-current**

February 2020 to February 2022